Swapnil Sutar

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 31 January 2024 17:25

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Akshay Sharma; Irfan Sayed; Prakash Mistry; Jatin Jain; Ameet Koomar
Subject: RE: AJ1881_CAFA_LKO FOH Counter drawings and Grab & Go details

Dear Sandeep

Pease proceed with Elan Pro at the rates you communicated in trailing email.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Subject: FW: AJ1881_CAFA_LKO FOH Counter drawings and Grab & Go details

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Manish,

Regarding the previous email trail and the original BOQ, there have been changes made by the AJ Kitchen Team to the brand and model of the mentioned
equipment, as outlined in the trail email. We have obtained a quote from Elanpro for the updated specifications. Kindly review and approve the commercial

SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE QTY | Make Model
* * * All Dimensions in * * *
MM L
XWxH
* Area * * * * *
FO -16 FOH Grab & GO 706 x 717 x 1500 1 TRUEFROST | CG -
700




| FO -17 | FOH ‘ Grab & GO 1300 x 660 x 2000 ‘ 1 ‘ TRUEFROST | PMD - |
1310
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From: Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>

Sent: 23 January 2024 13:50

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Robin Talwar <robin@mot.ae>; Ashish Chopra <ashish@aj1881.com>

Subject: Re: AJ1881 CAFA LKO FOH Counter drawings and Grab & Go details

Dear Sandeep,

As discussed over the meeting,



The selected Grab & Go, Model no.

ECG 606 DIx : 850 x 720 x 2205 mm
ECG 775 DIx :990 x 610 x 2006 mm

Kindly note we have to do the stickering with RAL code : RAL 4008 Signal Violet on the front and sides of grab and go units.

Regards

Arun Das
Project Manager
Aj Kitchens

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 2:33:01 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: AJ1881_CAFA_LKO FOH Counter drawings and Grab & Go details

Dear Prakash ,

Dear Prakash /Arun

Below mentioned models are not available & lead time is 8-10 weeks
The selected Grab & Go, Model no.

SC-607 : 840x653x1980
SC-720 :1170x633x1980

Available models are as follows , please select & confirm



MODEL Dimension PRODUCT

DESCRIPTION
EC(SIiOS 850 x 720 x 2205 mm Single Glass Door
EC(;|Z75 990 x 610 x 2006 mm Double Glass Door

ECG 1075 | 1219 x 711 x 2006 mm Double Glass Door

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 12:07

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: AJ1881_ CAFA_LKO FOH Counter drawings and Grab & Go details

Dear Sandeep,



Enclosed herewith, please find an approved model number for the AJ Grab & Go equipment. Kindly place and order at earliest.
Dear Arun,

We kindly request for the RAL code or a vinyl code in accordance with AJ standards, to be applied for the purpose of wrapping around the Grab and Go equipment.

Best regards,
Prakash Mistry

From: Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 10:40 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>

Cc: Ashish Chopra <ashish@aj1881.com>; Qamre Alam <alam@ajkitchens.ae>; Robin Talwar <robin@mot.ae>; Adarsh Chungakaran <adarsh@ajkitchens.ae>; Khushbu
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: AJ1881_CAFA_LKO FOH Counter drawings and Grab & Go details

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As per the today's team meeting please find the attached deatils and below information for the Aj 1881 Lucknow project. Kindly note that Ral code for the Grab and go will
be shared tomorrow.

e FOH counter elevation drawing attached

e The selected Grab & Go, Model no.

SC-607 : 840x653x1980
SC-720 :1170x633x1980

Best regards,

Arun Das

Project Manager

W: www.aj1881.com
Dubai, United Arab Emirates




AXITCHENS

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



